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Les relations 
interpersonnelles



Les caractéristiques personnelles

Vocabulaire 1



Les caractéristiques personnelles



Les caractéristiques personnelles



Modes de vie

1. Avec votre partenaire, discutez du mode de vie que 

vous voudriez avoir. Êtes-vous d’accord?

Modèle: Je voudrais être membre de la jet-set!

2. Faites un sondage dans la classe. Qui veut les mêmes

modes de vie?



Pour parler de nos rapports

Les verbes réfléchis

Grammaire 1



Les verbes réfléchis

A reflexive construction is one in which the subject and object of a verb are 
the same. In English, this is generally rendered with -self / -selves. 
Compare the following.

 I know myself. 

(I am both the subject and the object of know.)

 I know him. 

(I am the subject but someone else—a male—is the object.)

 They know themselves. 

(They is both the subject and the object of know.)

 They know him. 

(They is the subject but someone else is the object of know.)



Les verbes réfléchis

French uses reflexive pronouns for this kind of 
construction.

 Je me connais. 

oI know myself.

 Je le connais. 

oI know him.

 Ils se connaissent. 

oThey know themselves.

 Ils le connaissent. 

oThey know him.



Les verbes réfléchis

The reflexive pronouns are the same as direct 

object pronouns with the exception of the 

third-person which uses se.



Les verbes réfléchis

Just about any verb that can take a direct object can 

be reflexive, including: 

 aimer / s’aimer

 connaître / se connaître

 détester / se détester

 parler / se parler

 regarder / se regarder

 voir / se voir



Les verbes réfléchis

When the subject and object of a verb are plural and are 
the same, the English equivalent can be -selves or each 
other. Context determines which is meant.

 Ils se voient (dans le miroir).

oThey see themselves (in the mirror).
 Ils se voient tous les jours. 

oThey see each other everyday.
 Elles se connaissent bien. 

oThey know themselves well.
 Elles sont amies et se connaissent bien. 

oThey are friends and know each other well.



Les verbes réfléchis

Some verbs in French use reflexive pronouns, but do not 

normally translate into English as -self / -selves or each 

other. One group deals with emotions and psychological 

states. When used reflexively, the English translation 

often uses get / become + adjective.



Les verbes réfléchis

Another group of verbs almost never occurs without the 

reflexive pronoun. You have to memorize their meanings 

and their typical English translations.

 Jean et Luce se marient. 

oJean and Luce are getting married.

 Je me marie aujourd’hui. 

oI’m getting married today.



Les verbes réfléchis

 Est-ce que Yves et Guy se disputent souvent?

o Do Yves and Guy argue often?

 Nous nous disputons avec nos voisins. 

o We argue with our neighbors.



Les verbes réfléchis

The English equivalent of some French verbs may change 

depending on whether the verb uses a reflexive pronoun 

or not. This is because English does not have this 

construction.



Les verbes réfléchis

 Je m’en vais ce soir. 

o I’m going away tonight.

 Est-ce que tu te demandes pourquoi il est triste?

o Are you wondering why he is sad?



Les verbes réfléchis

In the infinitive, the reflexive pronoun precedes the infinitive 
and agrees with the subject of the verb. Place ne before 
the reflexive pronoun and pas after the verb in negative 
constructions.

 Nous allons nous marier demain. 

oWe are getting married tomorrow.

 Ils aimeraient bien s’entendre. 

oThey would like to get along (with each other).

 Vous ne vous détestez pas. 

oYou don’t hate each other.



Que faites-vous…

1. Pour vous amuser?

2. Quand vous vous ennuyez?

3. Quand vous vous fâchez?

4. Si vous vous disputez avec un(e) ami(e)?

5. Comparez vos réponses avec 2 ou 3 camarades de 

classe.



Les rapports personnels

Vocabulaire 2



Les rapports personnels



Les rapports personnels



Les rapports personnels



Les rapports personnels



Heureux ou non?

1. Selon (According to) vous et votre partenaire, est-ce

que le couple sur les diapositives (slides) précédentes est

heureux ou non? Expliquez.

2. Discutez de vos opinions avec un autre groupe. Êtes-

vous tous d’accord?



Pour parler du passé

Les verbes réfléchis au passé composé

Grammaire 2



Les verbes réfléchis au passé composé

Reflexive verbs always take être in the passé composé. The 
reflexive pronoun goes before the verb être and there is usually 
agreement between the past participle and the subject pronoun.

 Ils se sont excusés. 

oThey apologized.

 Nous nous sommes occupés du problème. 

oWe took care of the problem.

 Vous vous êtes mariés en 2002. 

oYou got married in 2002.

 Elle s’est mise à faire ses devoirs. 

oShe began to do her homework.



Les verbes réfléchis au passé composé

The past participle does not agree with the subject pronoun 

when the reflexive pronoun is an indirect object. If the 

non-reflexive form of the verb takes à + indirect object, 

the reflexive pronoun is an indirect object.

 téléphoner à quelqu’un: Ils se sont téléphoné hier.

o They called each other yesterday.

 parler à quelqu’un: Elles se sont parlé hier. 

o They spoke to each other yesterday.



Les verbes réfléchis au passé composé

The past participle of se rendre compte also never 

agrees with its subject pronoun.

 Elles se sont rendu compte de l’heure. 

o They realized the time.



Les verbes réfléchis au passé composé

To form negative statements with reflexive verbs in 

the passé composé, put ne before the reflexive 

pronouns and pas after the conjugated auxiliary 

verb être.

 Ils ne se sont pas disputés hier soir. 

o They didn’t fight with each other last night.

 Elle ne s’est pas installée dans la maison. 

o She didn’t move into the house.



Les verbes réfléchis au passé composé

To ask a question using inversion with a reflexive 

verb in the passé composé, invert the auxiliary 

verb être and the subject pronoun. Place the 

reflexive pronoun before the auxiliary verb.

 Luc s’est-il perdu à Montréal? 

o Did Luc get lost in Montreal?



Les verbes réfléchis au passé composé

In spoken French, intonation and est-ce que are 

more frequently used to ask questions with 

reflexive verbs than inversion.

 Est-ce que tu t’es fâché avec lui? 

oDid you get angry with him?

 Vous vous êtes mis à travailler à 20h00? 

oYou began to work at 8 pm?



En couple…

Racontez l’histoire d’un couple d’un film que vous aimez à votre

partenaire. Votre partenaire doit deviner (guess) de quel film 

vous parlez.

Modèle: Rose et Jack se sont rencontrés sur un bateau. Ils sont

tombés amoureux. Ils se sont promenés sur le bateau. Ils se 

sont détendus.



L’expression personnelle
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L’expression personnelle



L’expression personnelle



Se retrouver…

1. Quand vous faites des projets (make plans) avec vos

amis, comment communiquez-vous?

2. Si ce moyen de communication n’existait pas, que 

feriez-vous?

3. Discutez de vos réponses avec votre partenaire.



Pour exprimer la négation

Les expressions négatives

Grammaire 3



Les expressions négatives

You already know how to make sentences negative using 

ne... pas. Here are some other common negative 

expressions and their affirmative counterparts. The 

placement of these negative expressions is the same as 

ne… pas.



Les expressions négatives

 Je suis toujours en retard. 

o I am always late.

 Je ne suis jamais en retard. 

o I am never late.

 Guy parle encore avec ses amis de lycée. 

o Guy still speaks with his high school friends.

 Marie ne parle plus avec ses amis. 

o Marie no longer speaks to her friends.



Les expressions négatives

The following are additional useful negative 
expressions.

 Je ne vois personne. 

oI don’t see anyone.

 Il n’y a rien dans le frigo! 

oThere’s nothing in the fridge!



Les expressions négatives

 Elle n’aime pas du tout étudier. 

o She does not like to study at all.

 Ils n’ont que trois euros. 

o They only have three euros.

 Guy ne fait que m’ennuyer. 

o Guy does nothing but bore me.



Les expressions négatives

Aucun(e) is an adjective and must agree with the 

noun it modifies.

 Elle n’a aucune idée. 

o She does not have any idea.

 On ne trouve aucun livre ici. 

o We can’t find any book here.



Les expressions négatives

Note that three negative words are required to 

express neither . . . nor: ne… ni… ni. Partitive

and indefinite articles are not used.

 Je n’ai ni le temps ni la patience. 

o I have neither the time nor the patience.

 Elle n’a ni stylo ni papier. 

o She has neither pen nor paper.



Les expressions négatives

The placement of these negative expressions in the 

passé composé is similar to ne… pas with the 

exceptions of ne… personne and ne… aucun(e), 

which surround the entire verb.



Les expressions négatives

Rien and personne can also be the subject of 

a sentence.



Les expressions négatives

You can double up jamais, personne, plus, aucun(e), and 

rien with ne.

 Vous ne travaillez jamais avec personne. 

o You never work with anyone.

 Il n’y a plus rien à dire. 

o There’s nothing more to say.

 Elles ne font jamais rien. 

o They never do anything.

 Aucun blog ne m’intéresse jamais. 

o No blog ever interests me.



Les expressions négatives

Like quelque chose and quelqu’un, personne, and 

rien can be modified with a masculine adjective 

after de.

 Il n’y avait personne d’intéressant à la fête. 

o There was no one interesting at the party.

 Je ne trouve rien de nouveau ici. 

o I am not finding anything new here.



Les expressions négatives

Moi non plus (Me neither) is the negative form of 

the common expression moi aussi (me too).

 —Moi aussi. 

 —Moi non plus.



Toujours négatif…

Donnez des suggestions à votre partenaire, qui répond au 

négatif. Puis, changez de rôle.

Modèle:

—Je veux sortir avec des amis. 

—Je ne veux sortir avec personne.


